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Claude Hersh - Philip Nobil
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From: Claude Hersh

To: Antoine, Karen
Date: 12/6/2016 2:53 PM
Subject: Philip Nobile

Karen:

As 1 believe you are aware, Philip Nobile executed a stipulation of settlement of his 3020-a but Christopher
Callagy informed your office prior to the stipulation being fully executed that Mr. Nobile rescinded his
agreement to the stipulation. Chris has asked that the Nobile case be returned to the schedule of cases to be
heard and Jordana Shenkman advised him that she would get back to him with DOE's position.

Would you please advise me whether your office will consent to restoring the Nobile case to the calendar to be
heard before Arbitrator Mary O'Connell.

Please advise. Thanks, Claude

LEGALLY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

The information contained in this e-mail is legally privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
e-mail in errar, please immediately notify me at chersh@nysutmail.org and destroy al! hard copies and any
copies that may be on your computer.

Thank you,

CLAUDE I HERSH

Assistant General Counsel

New York State United Teachers
52 Broadway, 9th Floor

New York, New York 10004
212-533-6300

Fax: 212-228-9253

chersh@nysutmail.org
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